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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

INTEGRATED REGIONAL OFFICE

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST AND CLIMATE CHANGE
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E-mail: moefro.shillong@gov.in
No. 3-MG B 018/2022-SHI/ / U?—ﬁ/ @ 5t July, 2022

To,

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF,
Government of Meghalaya,

Department of Forests & Environment,

Sylvan House, Lachumiere, Shillong:

Sub :  Proposal for diversion of 0.01 ha of forest land for installation of Hydrological Observation
Station by Water Resource Department, Baghmara, South Garo Hills Division.

Ref: (i) This office letter No.3-MG B 018/2022-SH1/241-42 dated 25.04.2022.
(ii) Letter No.FOR.50/2020/101 dated 30.05.2022.
(iii) Letter No.MFGH/22/544/3707 dated 28.06.2022 frdlm O/o PCCF & HoFF, Meghalaya.

Sir,

With reference to the subject and in continuation to this office letter dated 25.04.2022 under
reference (i) above, 1 am directed to inform at present this proposal is still pending with IRO,
Shillong as per the PARIVESH portal and Reminder from Ministry’s monitoring cell is being
received from Ministry the latest being 04.07.2022 (copy enclosed).

However, State Govt vide letter dated 28.06.2022 has informed that this instant proposal have
already been approved Stage-I / I by the State Govt as per the letter dated 30.05.2022 enclosing the
Notification dated 23.04.2021. In this regard, the State Govt may kindly take up the matter with NIC,
New Delhi for necessary correction in the PARIVESH portal. :

This is for your kind information.

Yours faithfu/llx,

Encl: As above

Deputy Inspector General of Forgsts (C)

Copy to:
1.The Chief Conservator of Forests (FC Act), Government of Meghalaya, Department of
Forests & Environment, Sylvan House, Lachumiere, Shillong.

'o\c/



